














whose word was law was the Abbot
Bernard of Clairvaux, known and
revered throughout Christendom as
the absolute image of goodness.
Now St Bernard (as he was to be-
come) had long preached against
the worldly knighthood of his day
for which he had a deep abhor-
rence. This, with his deep con-
cern he had for the fate of
Christianity in the East, caused
him to throw all the weight of
his personal reputation and his
Cistercian authority behind this
body of knights who had forsaken
worldly ideals to become the de-
fenders of unarmed pilgrims and
protectors of the holy places.

So the Council found that the
Church would put all its authori-
ty behind the Knights Templar

and that the laity must provide
the necessary funds without which
it could not exist.

The need for help in the Middle
East was constant, and as always
the foremost need was for men.
The West, on the other hand, had
a surplus of unruly younger sons
and discontented commons. Re-
cruitment into the ranks of the
Knights Templar would solve both
problems. '

St Bernard pointed out that a
brotherhood of fighting monks
would attract and regenerate all
manner of able-bodied but hither-

to .vicious persons: "sceberatos
et impios, raptores et homicides,
adulteros", persons whose depart-

ure would cause their own country
joy while the holy land would
benefit from their help.

It was this vision of the kind of
recruit St Bernard thought would
swell the ranks of the Templars
that caused the council to embody
within the rules of the Order
permission to have dealings with
the excommunicate.

Normally anyone having any com-
merce with persons or communities
under interdict placed himself
under the ban of the Church.

If the new Order was to incorpor-
ate those godless brigands, per-
jurers etc who were ipso facto
excommunicate, some form had to
be found to allow negotiation of
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their entry into the Order. Once
admitted they would receive a
free par§on.

This was the age of schisms and
Hugh de Payens' forthcoming cam-
paign of recruitment would be
gravely hampered unless he could
freely enter into converse with
persons or communities under in-
terdict.

This freedom from restriction
which the Council made in their
favour, and the other modifica-
tion, that to the Templars the
vow of poverty should only apply
to personal possessions and that
the Order might not only accept
gifts but even appeal for them,
were ultimately contrary to 5t
Bernard's vision; for it was the
honourable and the wealthy who
flocked to join, bringing dowries
to enrich the Order. Even the
lower categories of brothers,
squires and servants, had to de-
posit some material pledges of
their serious intentions.

RULES OF THE ORDER

Rules were made to cover every
eventuality: N

Chastity demanded that the
knights slept fully dressed in
lighted dormitories;

None might read a private letter
privately but it must be read
aloud for all to hear;

And finally in future the motley
ragged groups would no more be
so: all would wear the livery of
their Lord as did the vassals of
lesser lords. White was to be
their colour (as with the Cister-
cians), pure plain white wool
with linen undershirts, and jer-
kins and drawers of sheepskin
for undress. And their standard
was to be parti coloured, black
as well as white, white for
Christian gentleness, but black
for ferocity in war. And Beau-
séant the Piebald was above all
to be a battle standard.

Every contingency was covered,
yet the concluding article of the
rules expressly stated that the
Master stood above it and had
power to make any changes in it
at his discretion. And so was
born the rich and powerful and

independent body which for 200 -
years was to grow ever more
powerful until a king of France
greedy for its wealth destroyed
it.

Today its battle standard only
signals the victory in a sport
that would surely bring the wrath
of St Bernard down onto these
worldly Knights of the Road.

REFERENCE=:

Edith Simon The Piebald Standard
(Cassell 1959)

Shroud as Templar grail

The flowering of the Arthurian
legends coincided, perhaps not
just fortuitously, with the rise
of the Hospitallers and Templars
in the C12. The Grail stories too
started to proliferate, and this
at about the time the Mandylion
(i.e. the Shroud, if we accept
Ian Wilson's theory) disappeared
after the Crusaders sacked Con-
stantinople in 1204,

At this time too a legend spread
that Pope Gregory the Great (56L-
60l4) saw a vision during mass of
a wounded Christ, rising from the
tomb and then administering mass
himself. In Perlesvaus or the
High History of the Holy Grail
(ca 1190-1210?) King Arthur is
said to have witnessed a similar
mass also during the Dark Ages:

“And King Arthur set him on his
knees before the chapel and began
to pray to God and to beat his
breast.

And he looked toward the altar
after the preface, and it seemed
him that the holy hermit held be-
tween his hands a man bleeding
from his side and in his palms
and in his feet, and crowned with
thorns, and he seeth him in his
own figure.

And when he had looked on him so
long and knoweth not what is be-
come of him, the King hath pity
of him in his heart of this he
had seen, and the tears of his
heart came into his eyes..."

Now, this may be just a pious
tale, or it may be a report of
how the Shroud looked exhibited
in a Constantinople chapel.

But when we come to The Quest of
the Holy Grail we have to bear
in mind that not only was it com-
posed later (about 1225) but also
written by a French Cistercian, a
member of the Order with the clo-
sest Templar links. This descrip-
tion of what Sir Galahad sees in
the Vessel (kept in a Temple at
Sarras in an Ark on a silver ta-
ble) is very reminiscent of rep-
orts of the secret Templar cere-
mony with its Idol or Head, per-
haps the Shroud itself:

"A noble-looking man in the
vestments of a bishop...when he
came to the solemn part of the
mass and had taken the paten off
the sacred Vessel...called Gala-
had over with the words:

'Come forward, servant of Jesus
Christ, and look on that which
you have so ardently desired to
see.' He had but glanced within
when a violent trembling seized
his mortal flesh at the contem-
plation of the spiritual myster-
ies...

"I now see revealed what tongue
could not relate nor heart con-
ceive. Here is the source of va-
lour undismayed, the spring-head
of endeavour...the wonder that
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The Templar story, like that of
Arthur, is that of a mission de-
feated by human failings. Symbol-
ic figures move in a medieval
chess-game: knights, bishops and
kings, Crusader castles, the en-
igmatic queens Eleanor and Matil-
da. At the end, the Pope declares
the Knights to be taken, and
overturns the board. Nobody wins.

Yet the memory lingers. Something
great was attempted, though we
are not sure what. In this brief
note, a single aspect of the lost
vision is all we can consider:
that of the Temples themselves.
It is not unimportant. If we knew
more about the buildings, we
might know more of what went on
in them.

*
Q Were KT temples always round?

A The known ones are, but there
are so few left in England that
more examples would be welcome.
Strictly speaking, they were not
not places for public worship
but preceptories where the Ord-

er's precepts were taught to mem-
bers. They were comparable to a
masonic lodge. Usually, they were
built on land granted by the king
which was in remote places out-
side the existing pattern of vil-
lages and churches, so that after
the Order was proscribed in 1309,
most of them became redundant.
Only a handful became places of
orthodox worship: the Temple
Church in London, that of St Mi-
chael at Garway, Herefs., and a
few more. The rest decayed, and
in most cases vanished without
trace.

Q Are all round churches Templar?

A No. The working rule is that
the church should be pre-Reforma-
tion in date and that there
should be KT associations in the
neighbourhood. Some churches are
built on prehistoric circular
mounds, and, whilst not in them-
selves circular, the association
may be misleading (Ledbury, Cas-
cob, Bleddfa etc). .

Q Are there any round churches
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not yet recognised?

A Almost certainly. A circular
ground-plan overlaid by a later
cruciform one will result in awk-
ward compromises between arcs and
angles. For instance, Wantage
church has an oblique choir arch
which is said to symbolise the
position of Christ's head on the
cross, or else it is evidence for
an earlier circular church.
Oblique features are said to be
common in old churches (1).

@ What to look for?

A A working knowledge of the way
in which church architecture de-
veloped is easily obtained (2).
Next, a circle should be drawn,
and overlaid with a typical med-
jieval church layout (nave, chan-
cel, transepts etc). The points
where linear and circular plans
are most likely to conflict dur-
ing structural alterations should
be noted, and borne in mind when
visiting old churches. In general
such points are often at the eas-
tern end of the church, that is,
beyond the modern nave, which
may be a later expansion.

Q Any other clues?

Local history libraries for
grants of land, large-scale maps
for "Temple" place-names and
sites of former churches, chapels
crosses etc. Volumes of local
Notes & Queries or of antiquarian
societies.

References

(1) Spirals in Nature and Art:
T.A.Cook {(London 1903)

(2) The Wayfarer's Companion:
A.Fellows (London 1937). aAnd
other books.

THE SHROUD AS TEMPLAR GRAIL contd.
passes every other!' He prostrat-
ed himself on hands and knees be-
fore it..."

Templar
Wilson writes: "The/initiation
ceremony. ..took place almost in-

variably in a copy of the rotunda
of the Holy Sepulchre in Jerusal-
em. In thelr centre, as at the
Templar Vera Cruz Church of Sego-
via in Spain, there was often an
actual model of the tomb of Christ
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Converting a circular building
to a cruciform pattern:

If you draw a cross in a circle
the nave, chancel and sanctuary
form the main stem of the cross
and the transepts form the two
arms.

Outside the cross various seg-
ments of the original circle
remain. Many of them are trim-
med off during later church re-
novations, so that there is of-
ten little left today to show
the original circular form.

However, there are sometimes
two clues. Vestries and chapels
were often built to north and
south of the chancel, and they
may retain curvilinear features
for reasons of economy. Some-
times they provide evidence for
a church suspected to be Tem-
plar in origin.

Eastern apses may or may not be
a relic of a Templar segment. My
information is that apses and
aisles were introduced by the
Normans. Aisles caught on be-
cause they provided space for
more people and for processions,
but apses didn't and square-end-
ed chancels took their place. S8

in the form of a two-storied
structure with steps leading up.
At some stage the special cere-
mony was devised for ipnitiated
members of the order..." (The
Turin Shroud, Penguin, p210).
.Tantalizing clues perhaps for a
fresh approach to the Grail. C.L.
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Templar structures

he ‘church at Ozleworth

near Wooton-under-Edge

(Glos) has been mentioned

previously in Pendragon

as "where, in the Grail

legends, the Grail rested
for a night in a special niche"
(1). It is said to have been a
Templar church, yet its initial
construction began before the for-
mation of the Templar Order. A Sa-
xon church stood on or near the
site and the apparently circular
churchyard is said to be evidence
of thie (though the churchyard
wall gives evidence of being poly-
gonal and of a date later than Sa-
xon). .

The oldest part of the present
church is the (now central) tower.
Initially a two-storey structure,
it is an irregular hexagon in
plan; a gallery, either original
or put in during the C12, ran
around the second storey.

Some form of apse or chancel was
to the east of the tower and the
existence of a narthex to the west
has been suggested. Figure 1 rep-
resents a reconstruction in plan
of Ozleworth church with an apse
to the east; this is comparable to
the Templar church at Orphir in
the Orkneys (Fig 2). Ozleworth was
built around 1110 and Orphir
around 1121; both churches are de-
dicated to St Nicholas (2).

*

During the mid-C12 a square chan-
cel was built onto the tower at
Ozleworth, replacing whatever
structure -was to the east, and ‘a
third storey was added to the
tower. It is unclear as to what
the nature of the building was to
the west of the tower at the time,
but the_ square chancel with tower,
nave and gallery is a model Tem-
plar church (Fig 3).

The north porch and outer porch
at St Mary Redcliffe, Bristol
form a structure very similar to
to the mid-C12 church at Ozle-
worth though the north porch is
earlier and the outer porch Cil4
(Fig 4).

NIK WRIGHT
The architect of the early struc-
ture at Ozleworth is ascribed one
other work, the church at Swindon
(Glos). Compare this (Fig 5) with
the Holy Sepulchre church at Cam-
bridge (Fig 6), a famous Templar
work (3).

*

The early date of the tower-apse
at Ozleworth and its similarity
with the church at Orphir may
suggest that the Templars took
their ideas of architecture from
a source that was already in Bri-
tain before their foundation.
This may have come from the Austin
Canons. Certainly it was under
their auspices that the churches
of Ozleworth and Swindon were’
built.
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{1) "The Church of St Nicholas,
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(3) "The Geomancy of Cambridge"
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Potes on BWristol Temple Chureh

Earlier this year some Bristol
members braved wintry rain to
measure the outline of the orig-
inal Church of the Holy Cross,
Temple, Bristol, laid out after
.recent excavations in the ruins
of the 14th century parish church.
Thanks are due to Rita Moreno,
Kate Pollard, Marilyn Porter,
Roger Webster and Nik Wright for
assistance in the drawing-up of
the plan. At the time of writing
we have still not been able to
obtain the official excavation
report and plan, but some salient
points can nevertheless be noted.

It is not clear whether the out-
line represents walls or founda-
tion trenches. If it is walls,
this gives the average internal
diameter of the rotunda as about
L7ft. Nineteenth century reports
interpreted the rotunda as an
oval, 43ft x 23ft.

When the Templars were disestab-
lished, this church was described
as "small", parva ecclesia, and
was the only church included in
the manor of Temple Combe (Som)
owned by the Knights of St John.
Previously the Bristol Temple was
included in the Templar district
of Gutinge (Glos), now Guiting.

Subsequently the rotunda was dem-
olished and a parish church erec-
ted on the same orientation, with
chancel and apse coinciding with
the new choir.

REDCLIFFE CHURCH

I am indebted to Alex Schlesinger
for pointing out a possible sur-
vival of the Templar masonic tra-
dition in Bristol soon after the
Order was dissolved. The church
of St Mary Redcliffe has many
features_of outstanding interest
but none more so than its hexago-
nal outer porch. The design of
the main door gives the strong
impression of being Moorish in
origin (though the detailing is
wholly European) and was built in
the first quarter of the 14th
century - precisely about the
time the Templars were discredit-
ed.

CHRIS LOVEGROVE

The interior of the porch has a
gallery running around most of its
perimeter at first-storey level.
The porch is said to have been er-
ected to house an un-named relic
“of the Virgin Mary and to allow
the passage of pilgrims through
one side door and out of another.

Between the hexagon and the main
"body of the church is an early (7)
12th century chamber (the "inner"

porch, though perhaps originally
"outer" itself). This is the earl-
jest-remaining portion of the fab-
ric of Redcliffe church, built at
about the same time or slightly
later than the period of the buil-
ding of the first Bristol Temple
(between ca 1120 and its first
mention in 1147).

The inner porch measures 12'6" by
18ft (to the final step leading
into the hexagon). This corres-
ponds to the 12'8" -x 18ft of the
chancel (excluding apse) of the
Bristol Temple. Both exhibit the
qualities of a Golden Rectangle

in which the diagonal of a square
provides the longer side of a re-
lated rectangle. (This A5 page il-
lustrates this particular proper-
ty.) Were the same masons involved
in the two contemporary structures
and does the inner porch give us
an idea of the architecture of the
rotunda's chancel? )

GNOSTIC CLUE

I have not yet been able to find
any more positive evidence than
this of a continuing Templar mas-
onic tradition, but further circ-
umstantial links come with a mer-
cantile family of the 14th and
15th centuries strongly associated
with Redcliffe church - the Can-
nings.

Two Canynges contributed substan-
tially towards rebuilding the
church on various occasions, and
the tomb of one resides in the
south transept. The arms of the
family, clearly displayed for all
to see, show three blackamoor
heads arranged on the shield in
fashion very reminiscent of the

“

arms of the founder of
the Templar Order,
Hugues .de Payns.
Hugues'! three Moors!
severed heads are said
to signify wisdom and
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The Sacrament of Battle vicenr ran

THE TEMPLARS IN WALES AND IRELAND

etween 1135 and 1155, during the lifetime of St Bernard, the
founder of the Order, the number of Cistercian monasteries
in England grew from five to forty; and if the 13 monaster-
ies of the Savigny branch of Cistercianism is included the
number is 53. These monasteries were the natural place for
the Knights Templars to stay en route to their own precept-
ories, mamors and farms. And naturally the monks would have helped
them whenever possible to acquire farms in order to raise money and
supplies for the Holy Land. The Temple in London was the Templars'
most famous building in England. It was built on the same circular
plan as the Holy Sepulchre at Jerusalem in 1184. Xt was essentially
an administrative centre collecting moneys from other English Houses.

The richest house outside London was Willoughton in Lincolnshire.

The best known priories were

Willoughton, Egle and Temple Bruer in Lincolnshire; Ribstone in York-
shire; Rotheley in Leicestershire; Sandford in Oxfordshire; Temple
Balsall’in Warwickshire; Temple Cressing in Essex; Temple Combe in
Somerset. The favoured status of the Templars in England was phenom-
enal; Henry IIX's charter of 1253 goes into great detail. They were
literally above the law.

Less well known are the holdings of the Templars in Wales. There
their greatest benefactor was William Mareschal, Earl of Pembroke,
who was buried in the Temple in London. He was possibly a Templar
himself (he "took the cross" to Jerusalem) .

An "Inquisition" into the properties of the Templars in 1185 and a
"report" by the Hospitallers in 1338 afford a fairly complete record.
The Templar holdings in West Wales were slight. But in the diocese of
Hereford their possessions included many considerable estates. By
1185 they were grouped into three bailiwicks based on the preceptor-
ies of Lidley (Salop), Garway (W.Herefs) and Upleadon (E.Herefs). By
1158 the Templars already had lands at Lidlegee, now Lidley. They
were introduced to the area by the family of Herbert Fitzcostello,
Lord of Castle Holgate. Atvtached to Lidley was the adjoining hamlet
of Botley (Botelegee). Cardington village was given by William Fitz-
alan X, with the hamlet -of Enchmarsh and half of Chatwall village to-
gether with two houses in Shrewsbury. Other possessions were Cound
(Covetone), - the woods of Leebotwood, Great Sutton and Wichcott near
Ludlow, Bridgenorth and nearby Dodmonston, feudal rights over Meadow-
ley, Uftington, Felton Butler, and Little Preen, the mill of Lawton
in Little Sutton, Stoneacton, the woods of Harlithe and Tywleshay,
and the hamlet of Turford.

Garway was the Templars' most important seat in Wales. This was a do-
nation of 2000 acres by Henry II; The running of this preceptory has
been well documented. It included a house in the city of Hereford, an
estate at Harewood (manor house, chapel, watermill on 200 acres), and
a demesme of 120 acres at Kemeys, north of the borough of Usk. Per-
haps one may mention also the small manor of Pencarn near Newport.
Giraldus Cambrensis describes Henry II attempting to cross the stream
there. Frightened by a blast of trumpets his horse refused to cross
until it was led to an ancient ford where the crossing was made. The
local Welsh were much upset by this event because the soothsayer
Merlin had prophesied that when a mighty prince would cross the ford

near Pencarn Wales would be conquered. The Garway preceptory included

the 40 acre estate at Caerwigau, the mill at the bridge of the castle
of Pembroke and the Island of Lundy (donated by King John). Lastly
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there was a 26 acre estate at Llanmadoc in Gower and Templeton in
the lordship of Narberth.

The third preceptory Upleadon stood on the site of Temple Court in
the parish of Basbury. Donated by William Mareschal, it soon became
a hospice of the order organised on the same lines as Garway and
Lidley. It consisted of a hall, mill, dovecot and outbuildings stan-
ding on UB8Oacres. . :

Finally it may be added that the Templars had very few churches. The
three main ones were at Llanmadoc, Cardington and Garway. In 1927
excavations at Garway revealed the foundations of the original church
of the Templars, similar in plan to the London Temple, i.e. a circle
4Oft in diameter enclosing the site of the present nave and extending
almost to the ancient tower, which still remains but which today
stands detached from the existing church. The chief glory of that
church is the Norman chancel arch.

As in England and Wales the fervour and popularity ot the Cistercian
movement was no less astonishing in Ireland. By the time of the first
Anglo-Norman invasion in 1169 two dozen Cistercian monasteries had
been built or were nearing completion. Within another generation
there was twice that number.

The tradition or the pagan ideals of plunder, revenge and physical
prowess was as strong in Ireland as elsewhere, and that monasticism
should have flourished from 1169 to 1300 is amazing when considered
against the non-stop turbulent political warfare of that period.

The first recorded donation to the Templars was Kilmainham priory Jjust
outside Dublin in 1174. It was given by Richard de Clare, Earl of Pem-
breke, and was to be a most richly endowed monastic institution, the
Grand Priory of Ireland until 1300 when Wexford became the Grand Prio-
ry. From a record of 1274 the Templars were compelled to undertake an
expedition against the native Irish. Many of the Templars were slain
and the Grand Prior himself, William Fitzroger, was taken prisoner at
Glenmalure, Co.VWicklow. By 1279 he was adamantly refusing to take arms
against the Irish ("My sword shall not again be stained by Christian
blood") despite threats from Edward I to confiscate Kilmainham and its
possessions. It would seem that the Templars were a Norman institution
... from 1218 many of the Cistercian major monasteries were linked to
English houses such as Fountains and Tintern (Tintern in Wexford was a

good example). The native Irish were now being discouraged from enter-

ing... unless they could first speak Latin and French!

There was another commandery of the Templars near Clontarf. Lady Mat-
ilda de Lacy built a commandery for them at Killsaran in Co.Louth. In
Co.Meath there were preceptories at Kilmainhambeg and Kilmainham Wood;
In Co.Kildare at Killibegs, Killihill and Tully; in Co.Waterford at
Kilbarry, Killure, Crooke, Killunkart and Rhincrew; in Ce.Carlow at
Killarge and Ballymoon; in Sligo Temple-House on the river Owenmore;
in Limerick at Owney; and in Tippereary at Clonaul.

The Irish chieftains also donated estates to them. The OMoore donated
Killcloggan and Bally hack in Co.Wexford. The OFlaherty,Dynast of Iar
Connaught donated Kinalekin and an estate beyond the EBast Gate of Gal-
way City.

William Mareschal, Earl of Pembroke, donated a preceptory at Wexford,
dedicated to Saints John and Brigid. A ruined tower still marks the
site of a great preceptory at Castlebuoy or St Johnston in the barony
of Ards, Co.Down. This was a donation by Hugh de Lacy. Finally at
Mourne in Co.Cork there was a strangely fortified foundation enclosing
many acres. The ruins of this preceptory and its church are well pre-

(/3

Undoubtedly there were many smaller buildings. The Templars are not
mentioned in most Irish History books, so little was their import-
ance deemed. But there is mo denying the influence of the Cistercian
Oorder, and doubtless they would have encouraged suitable fighting
men to join their noble offshoot, the Templars. Dublin too had its
solemn show-trial of the Templars in 1309-10, and most of their pos-
gessions were, as elsevhere, taken over by the Hospitallers.

It is a great pity we do not know more about the Templars, for mona-
sticism made a sacrament of battle for them. Bernard's expedient
worked, for it exorcised the ghost of Wotan from Europe.
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SLEEP ON THE WINGS OF AQUARIUS?

15th Century Farmhouse Accommodation
Lunches, teas, evening meals
Home produce
Vegetarians catered for.

R.E and P7 Plewes
gher Wick Farm, Glastonbury
Telephone Glastanbury (045€)31321
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Wemplars in Leicestershire

JOHN FOX of Leicester has
passed on most of the follow-
ing information, extracted
from the Leicester Scciety pe-
riodical Topic and from the
Leicester Mercury of Monday
May 8th 1978.

The 12th century chapel adjoining
the Rotheley Court Hotel near
Leicester is said to be the "best
-preserved"” Templar chapel in the
country. The Mercury report des-
cribed a ceremony by "the Cheval-
iers of the Sovereign Military
Order of the Temple of Jerusalem"
celebrating the 850th anniversary
of their foundation in England.
"The international order can
boast only 50 members in England
today, but about half of them
made the trip to Leicestershire
on Saturday to witness the inves-
titure of two local men and a
dame." The article in Topic, "On
the Road to Jerusalem", is by
Richard Vine, and gives us the
details of the history of the
Rothley Temple. Vine claims that
the Leicestershire Preceptory
became the Templars' "most impor-
tant provincial outpost", attrac-
ting royal patronage (including
that of Henry III who even order-
ed his body to be buried there,
but without success).

ROTHLEY CHAPEL

The actual chapel was completed
"gsoon after 1250" - quite late as
far as English Templar foundations
go. The internal dimensions are
given as 47'5" long, 19'5" wide -
and 36"(sic!)high to the 15th
century ridge roof. The eastern
end is raised 7" for a length of
12'. Vine claims the original 9
windows- to be "of special mystic
significance" in all Templar cha-
pels, quoting Voilet de Duc (sic)
"We must not forget the founders
of the Order of the Temple were
nine in number - the square of
three. They were not allowed to
add new members for nine years
and the numbers 3 and 9 are fre-
quently found in the chapels of

Commanderies".

After the end of the Templars
the chapel survived remarkably
intact, though in recent times
it apparently suffered the in-
dignity of being divided into a
laundry and a wine cellar, and
is now attached to an hotel

"where the modern visitor can

shed almost 700 years for the

price of a drink"!

*

Mr Fox writes: "Regarding the
group which met in the Rothley
Temple in the robes of Templars,
firstly I think they're a social
set-up, nice maybe but just soc-
ial; secondly the Templars did
not allow women in as your hist-
ory book will prove. And lastly
no honest-to-goodness Order
would allow the press to be pre-
sent at any of their rituals for
the simple reason that there is
no way of putting such things
into print.

CATHAR LINKS

Both Cathars and Templars de-
rived their knowledge from the
East and were a threat to the
Roman Church. You see the Roman
Church was not set up until ap-
prox 350 AD at the Council of
Nicaea. Following that the purge
was on all that did not line up
with the Roman policy, such as
the Manicheans and Gnostics etc.
The Roman policy was that all

the Gospels were factual history.

They succeeded to a certain ex-
tent but much escaped them and
found its way to such groups as
the Cathars and Templars.”

Mr Fox recommends Henry Lincolns
contribution to Ten Years of
Chronicle (BBC Publications) and
Le Trésor Maudit de Rennes-le-
Chateau by Gerard de Sede (J'ai
Lu paperbacks); the latter was
reviewed in Vol 6 No 3 (summer
1972). A further BBC programme,
produced by Roy Davies, will ap-
appear in a new Chronicle series
in the autumn.
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JOURNEYtothe East: SENVE. 1D,

The Brendan Voyage was Tim Sever-
in's account of a sea journey he
made in 1976 and 1977 to test his
theories that a sixth century
Irish saint could have crossed
the Atlantic in a leather-clad
curragh. In the same month that
it becomes available in paperback
(Arrow, £1.50) comes news of his
next project.

In The Guardian for Saturday May
19 1979 Lesley Adamson described
Severin's plan to '"do for Sinbad
the Sailor what the Brendan voy-
age did for St Brendan". Sinbad

the Sailor? It's not as ridicul-
ous as it sounds.

The fourth century saw sailors
from the Arabian Gulf exploring
the East; by the eighth century
merchants had capitalised on
this, bringing goods and Arabian
technology from the land of the
Caliph Haroun al Rashid as far as
China.,

This was aided by the developing
science of star navigation and
knowledge of seasonal weather
patterns. Severin hopes to set
sail on the 10th national day of
Oman, November 18th 1980. North
east monsoon winds should take
him on the first leg, then north
west monsoorn winds from the Mal-
acca Straits to China.

The boat "will be"(writes Lesley
Adamson)“for most purposes, a
standard Arab trading vessel of
its time, an 80 ft dhow with a
lateen rig of two triangular
sails., Strictly, the style of
boat is a boom; the locals meas-
ure only the keel and so it is
50 ft; the rig is properly a set-
tee; and some Omanis would argue
that they are not strictly Arabs.

"The timber frame will be built
of Malabar wood from lndia, and
the structure held together with
coconut fibre .rope. In late Aug-
ust, when Ramadan is over, con-
struction will begin..."

Thoughts about Sinbad's voyages
came to Severin on board the cur-
ragh in mid-Atlantic, and it's
not really surprising. J.F.Webb

wrote in. an introduction to The
Voyage of St Brendan: "Several of
the incidents are paralleled in
Arabian folk tale (the landing on
the whale brings to mind the same
occurrence in Sinbad the Sailor)
and Scandinavian mythology..."

We can be sure that the links
between Western Europe and the
Middle and Near East actually ex-
isted. A sixth or seventh-century
bronze Buddha figure from north
India, Kashmir or Afghanistan
reached a small island called
Helgd in Lake M#lar near Stockholm
in central Sweden, before the end
of the eighth century. If Buddha,
why not tales of Sinbad? And tales
of Brendan the other way?

Lives of the Saints translated by

J.F.Webb (Penguin 1965)

David Wilson The Vikings and their
Origins (Thames & Hudson 1970)

The north porch doorway of Mary
Redcliffe,Bristol shows strong
Bastern infiuence early in the Cik
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